Ese Temisan Eyekpimi

2, Kingdom Hall Street, Lugbe, Abuja, Nigeria. +2347060946016 | esetemisan@yahoo.com

Objective

To become a Socio-political-economics Development Expert, as a proactive and focused decision maker, adept at handling priorities and provision of excellent quality results on time with exceptional abilities to translate Leadership's vision to executable plans and great passion for International relations and Socio-politicaleconomics Development, I believe I can be an excellent addition to your Team of Experts who work tirelessly on a daily basis to achieve the Aims and Objectives of your profound Organization.

Experience

 Moniepoint/TeamApt 2021 - Till date **Customer Success Executive**

Humanity Family Health Foundation & Dominic Oneya Health Foundation

2019 - 2019

Administrative Officer (Volunteer)

Responsible for administrative functions and Records management.

 TedX OkumagbaAve 2018 - 2018

Administrative and Project Officer (Volunteer)

Participated in Fundraising, Project Management, Administrative functions.

Resource Intermediaries Limited (Guaranty Trust Bank plc)

2014 - 2017

Customer Service Executive

Customer service management and resolution of transaction queries, Accounts management, People management and ensured quality service delivery at all times.

Workforce Nigeria Limited (Diamond Bank Plc)

2014 - 2014

Teller Service Representative

Managed Clients' Accounts and Transactions in areas of monetary transfers, deposits and withdrawals. Management of confidential documents and ensured quality service delivery.

Magnifique Touch Services

2011 - 2011

Administrative Officer

Was Responsible for Procurement of Goods and Service.

Staff Management, Handled Client gueries and was responsible for administrative functions of the Organization.

Education		
	Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile-Ife, Nigeria Bachelor of Arts in History/International Relations Second Class Honors	2008
	 Nigerian French Language Village, Badagry, Nigeria Diploma in French Distinction 	2011
	 Carrington Heritage Center for Professional Development, United Kingdom Certificate in Administration & Office Management Distinction 	2016
	The Young African Leaders Initiative (YALI) Fundamentals of Grant writing & Fundraising Concepts	2020
	World Health Organization/Health Emergencies Programme	2020

Competency-Based Learning: Introduction

2020

World Health Organization/Health Emergencies Introduction to Go.Data-Field data collection, chains of transmission and contact follow up

•	Humanitarian Leadership Academy Introduction to the Core Humanitarian Standard	2020
•	Jobberman Academy Proficiency in Soft skills	2020
•	International Organization for Migration (E-Campus) Trafficking in Persons: Protection and Assistance to Victims	2022

Language

- English
- French
- Pidgin English

Interests

- Reading
- Music
- Volunteering
- Sports

Personal Details

• Date of Birth: 01/03/87

Reference

- Endurance Isaiah "Guaranty Trust Bank plc" Customer Service Supervisor
- Evelyn Akpene "Nigerian Bar Association" Magistrate